May 2, 2023 6th Day of The April Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, County Clerk, Melissa Meek,

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes from the April 25th meeting with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to amend the agenda to add renewing the loan with IFB (Independent Farmers Bank) with Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Garry McFee from Howe & Company met with the Commission to present the preliminary engineering report and to get documents signed for approval for BRO-R032(39) bridge on Heimbaugh Rd that will be known as the Perkins bridge. He advised that bids will be let this summer.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll gave an update on DDRJ.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised she would be holding the annual Township meeting in Cameron on May 15th. The meeting will be for township board members, clerk, and trustee treasurer. In attendance will be some vendors, an attorney and information concerning some financing that is available to the townships.

The Commission reviewed and approved accounts payable and payroll for April.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission and discussed the work he was doing around the County.

Craig Anderson of Maysville stopped by to visit the Commission and voice his concern over how township government works. It was relayed to Craig the only way to get rid of this type of government is for the legislatures to do it or by a vote of the people. It has been voted on several times in DeKalb County and has failed each time. The Commission does not have the authority to abolish township government.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the updated DeKalb County Personnel Policy Manual with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to approve renewing the loan with Independent Farmers Bank for 1 year. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the second. All in favor. Motion carried. County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised she will get the paperwork from the bank as well as reach out to Joey McLiney of McLiney and Company about interest rates and getting this loan locked in. This loan was to finish up the Courthouse as Sunset Home renovations.

Reminder that a ribbon cutting will be held on May 23 at 1 p.m. at Sunset to showcase all the work that has been done down there for the residents.

Collector/Treasurer Jessica Lee wants to remind everyone that patrons have until May 31 to pay their oldest tax years. Payment may be made up until the time of the sale. However, payment received on or after June 1st must be for all year's delinquent and must include any and all expenses of the sale. At the time, payment must be in the form of a check or a cashier's check only.

The Commission met at the old road & bridge building and determined due to the extent of work that would need to be done to restore that building they will take bids and have it torn down this summer.

Bid will be published for tearing down the old county barn. All bidders must be insured. Bids will also be published for lawn mowing for 2023.

With no other business before the Commission, West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn until May 9, 2023. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the second to adjourn. All in favor. Motion carried.